SINNINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Email sinningtonpc@yahoo.com Website https://sinnington.ryedaleconnect.org.uk/

Minutes of the Meeting of Sinnington Parish Council on Monday 16th July 2024 at 6:30pm at The Village Hall Meeting Room, Sinnington

Present: Councillors Asquith, Morse, Stephens and Swinnerton.

- 1. Councillor Swinnerton was elected as Chairman and signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office. Councillor Morse was acting clerk.
- 2. Apologies were received from Councillor Nightingale.
- **3.** There were no declarations of interest.
- **4.** The council resolved to approve the minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Council held on Monday 20th May.
- 5. Public Comments None.
- 6. Planning applications and consultation
 - a) ZE24/00551/HOUSE Erection of a single storey rear extension at Pioneer Cottage, Main Street, Sinnington. Decision. The rear extension to provide a kitchen/dining area and a re-ordered ground floor incorporating a shower/toilet is sizeable in relation to the existing original property, replacing a smaller existing conservatory. The proposal has a rather unfortunate flat roof design, presumably necessitated by the position of a bedroom window in the rear elevation of the existing house. However, given the position of the extension at the rear of the house and in relation to the adjacent properties, it will be well screened from Main Street and would not be an intrusive element within the conservation area. The Parish Council therefore has no objections to the proposal.
 - b) NYMNPA Design Code Consultation Sinnington Decision. No comment.
- 7. Village Village Green Trees, Trees, Footbridge, Streetlight No. 12 and Defibrillator
 - a) The council received a copy of the official Village Green Registration with map from NYC.
 - b) The council resolved to have the Village Green trees surveyed in 2024 by Elliot Consultancy.
 - c) To council resolved to investigate the right of way to the footbridge east of the village. It is concerned about the supports of the footbridge.
 - d) The council resolved to request that NYC replace or repaint the 30mph signs on Main Street.
 - **e)** The council resolved to consider putting a defibrillator on the Village Hall. No answer was received about a suitable power supply across the green.

8. Finance

- a) Unity Bank application. The council agreed that it did not wish to continue the Unity Bank application.
- **b)** The council noted that the information required to calculate the Parish Council precept cost per household (the Band D equivalent) will not be available from NYC before 29/11/24. Precept can be calculated without this information.
- **c)** The council received the following information: (June/July statement not available).
 - Bank Reconciliation to 28th May.
 - Running Budget to 30th April (system only handles complete months for budget).
 - Payments Lists to date including current invoices.
- d) The council noted that the Vat reclaim for 2023-2024 for £1,366.95 has been received.
- 9. Replacement parish council/village website.

The council approved the new name for the website as circulated to councillors.

10. Reports for information only.

Signed	Date
Giariea	Date